

MYRIAM PAUL

321. 287.3147

mpaul5207@gmail.com

NURSE PRACTITIONER

PROFILE

Independent Nurse Practitioner with more than 15 of Registered Nurse experience and three years of relevant Nurse Practitioner experience advocating for patient needs and providing expert care. Work well with diverse population, obtain utmost confidentiality, team player, and a quick learner.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

- Bi-Lingual: Creole/English
- Diagnose/Treat
- Manage Acute/Chronic Illnesses
- Prescribes Medications
- Microsoft Office Suites
- Leadership/Decision Making
- Excellent Patient Care
- Physical exams/Preventative care
- Data Analysis
- Time Management

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Help provide primary care to 12-15 patients daily
- Perform physical exams and patient observations.
- Analyze and interpret patients' histories, symptoms, physical findings, or diagnostic information to develop appropriate diagnoses.
- Order, administer and analyze diagnostic tests.
- Recommend diagnostic or therapeutic interventions with attention to safety, cost, adherence, and efficacy.
- Diagnose and treat acute health care problems such as illnesses, infections, or injuries.
- Detect changes in a patient's health and change treatment plans as necessary.
- Prescribe efficient, cost-effective medications as legally authorized.
- Educate patients about self-management of acute or chronic illnesses, tailoring instructions to patients' individual circumstances.
- Consult with, or refer patients to appropriate specialists as conditions warranted.
- Train patients and families on managing illnesses or injuries and disease prevention
- Maintain departmental policies and procedures in areas such as safety and infection control.

WORK HISTORY

Internal Medicine Group, Nurse Practitioner, Orlando, FL	2016-Present
SCI Companies, Nurse Practitioner, Orlando, FL	2019-2019
Florida Hospital, Nurse Practitioner, Orlando, FL	2000-2016

EDUCATION

Kaplan University, Post Masters Certificate, Phoenix, AZ
University of Phoenix, Master's Degree, Phoenix, AZ